
From: Allie Dunn
To:
Subject: Response to LGOIMA request re payments for iwi Maori consultation
Date: Thursday, 5 March 2026 7:41:00 am
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Kia ora
I am writing in response to your official information request dated 23 February 2026
regarding payments for Iwi Māori consultation under the Local Government Act 2002.
There have been no payments made for any Iwi Māori consultation under the Local
Government Act 2002.
Ngā mihi
 
 

   

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral
Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

 
From: Allie Dunn 
Sent: Monday, 23 February 2026 3:46 pm
To: 
Subject: CM: Acknowledgement LGOIMA request re payments for iwi Maori consultation

 
Kia ora
This email is to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding
payments for iwi Māori consultation.
We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event
no later than 23 March 2026, being 20 working days after the day your request was
received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an
extension of that timeframe.
As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively
publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these
requests, on our website.  In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions
of the Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal / identifying information from any














